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Greater Southeast Community Hosp'al
1310 Southern Avenye Scutheast
Washington D C 20032

(202) 574-6000

April 26, 1988

Mr. John D. Kinneman, Chief

Nuclear Materials Safety Section A

Division of Radiation Safety and Safeguards
US Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region |
475 Allendale Road

King of Prussia, Pennsylvania 19406

Re:  Renewal of License 08-11182-01 0827 @9k — < |

Dear Mr. Kinneman;,
Enclosed is our application for the renewal of our radioactive materials license.

We also request that license numbers 08-27996-01 and 08-27997-01 be terminated, effective with
the issuance of the renewal of license 08-11182-01. It is our understanding that the uses of
radioactive materials permitted in Section 35.100 make these individual licenses unnecessary. We

have listed Dr. Kwan as an authorized user in Item 7 of our renewal application.

Also enclosed is a check in the amount of $580.00 for the renewal fee for Category 7C licenses.

Mr. Thomas W. Chapman
President

ol Dr. George E. Gilbert
Chairman, Radiology

Jack F. Patterson
RSO, Technical Operations

Mary Lou Mayers
Vice President, Legal Affairs
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